
United States Department of the Interior 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
Upper Columbia River Basin Field Office 

11103 E. Montgomery Drive, Suite 2 
Spokane, WA 99206 

·0075968 

December 8, 1997 

James E. Rasmussen 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 
P.O. Box 550 
Richland, WA 99352 

Attention Jamie Zeisloft 

Subject: 1100 Area PAS, IAG# DE-AI06-97RL 13717 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 

Per our discussions with Mr. Jamie Zeisloft concerning emergency medical leave of the 
Fish and Wildlife Service's principal writer of the draft 1100 area PAS, we are 
forwarding by disc the work we have completed and comments we were considering. 
We understand DOE will assemble the draft for the NRTC 1100 PAS working group. 

Thank you for your assistance and understanding. 

We understand this completes our task under IAG# DE-AI06-97RL 13717. We will be 
closing out this account by mid-January. 

c: 

Sincerely, 

Field Supervisor 

FWS, Moses Lake, WA 
FWS, Regional Office, EC/CBE 
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